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RUSSE1L COUR'l' AHD EUROPA HOTELS 

1. A reply to the Department's subuission about special financial assistance 
for the Russell Court and Europa Hotels has 11011 been received from 1m Treasury. 
In it Treasury have confirned their· earlier refusal to assist the · Russell 
Coul·t but have indicated that they are prepared to approve a \taiver of 
interest for one year on the Government loan to Grand Hetropolitan Hotels 
in respect of the Europa Hotel - the aJ!lOuJlt involved is about .;'::60,000. 

2. Nr Hais hns alreo.dy spoken to f.Il' Orme about this and the I-linister has ag-reed 
to accept the . Trec:.sury proposals • 

.3. At their meeting 1-1ith the"f.Iinister :i.n.Novembe r l ast, representatives of 
CIE, vrho o1m the Russell Court Hotel, had also asked about payments of 
ca:pital gr·ants on the hotel. Currently a balance of "::11,666 is due on grants 
already offered and CI~ may be eligible for further grant of be~reen £50,000 
and £ 70, 000 depending on the admissibility of certain expenditure. 

4. The Depnrtment considers t hat, sub ject to an assurance frora CI3 that 
k8ep the Russeil Court open for w'1oth8r year, the r>w"':l of £11 , 666 could no,·r 
be paid and consideration given to a further grant offer. 

5. The I1inister told the CIE representatives t !1at he 1·muld urite to them i·ihen 
a decision had been reached about tl:eir request and. a SU["gested draft letter 
is attached . 
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Dear Nr Byrne 

I 

DEP !J.;-1.Ti·: I:<::i'T'i 
MJ:OO~Jrt.XX OF COMM ERCE 

64 CHICHESTER STREET 

BELFAST BT1 4 J X 

Februcry 1975 

1iJhen I discu:c:sed the financial problemn of the Russell Court Hotel 1·ri th you and 

Nr ~Hanley in I:ove;:aber last I promised to [ive further consideration to the proposals 

1vhi ch you put to ue for . special Government aid . 

I hnve l.'lmv revic•·red the backt:;TOUlld to your request and cl.iscus:scd the vc.rious points 

Hhich you mo.dc Hi th uy 'l'reasury colleagu.es ancl I very much rccret t!l.a t , in present 

c ircu..:nstances, ue car.not assist you . 

I !:lust npolo;;i s e for the fact that it has taken so long to convey this, no doubt, 

disappoi:-tting relJly but you -;r.Lll appreciate that ue Here a..'1xjous to carry out a prope:::.· 

eXa:-!lination of your proposals and you Hill recall that I HcUJ not optimistic about 

being able to help when we s poke in November . 
.... 

Uhile I fully l.L.'1dcrstancl your anxieties about the lo s:Jes on the Russell Court , I hope 

that t he presen t inprovemcmt in the si tuab on in the Province uill persuade you to 

r e consider your v im·;s about closing the hotel . I a.0.ould add t hc. t c:. ciecision to keep 

' 
t he hotel open for a further year •·rould enable the Dcpc.r t ::1ent to rcle:::so the balance 

of c .:~pi tc.l cre:..nt out:::;tn:J.dinc ancl to consider e:..n offer of furthe r ~r.::..."!t a-_:c.in:::; t 

expe ;1di t u re incurred over and above t he original estimate . 
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